

Gorse Hill c 1899

Gorse Hill Farm

(97 acres)

Gorse Hill Farm covered 97 acres.

Originally sited where Iceland is now on Cricklade Road.

A new farm was built where Beatrice Street is and was built at the end of the 19th century by the entrepreneurial George Whitehead, work began in 1897.

It was also known as Furze farm for an 1860 sale then owned by Thomas Tuckey.

©Wiltshire OPC Project/2013/Nigel Chalk

Revised 3 November 2015 by Nigel Chalk